STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
WWwWWw.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 18,2018

Aaron Meyers

Site Acquisition

Centetline Communications, LLC
750 W. Center Street, Floor 3
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

RE: EM-CING-034-181011 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LL.C (AT&T) notice of intent to
modify an existing teleccommunications facility located at 52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Meyers:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 17, 2018
submitted in response to the Council’s October 15, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for
exempt modification with regatd to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman

Executive Director

MAB/FOC/IN
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Robidoux, Evan

—— D L R
From: Aaron Meyers <ameyers@clinellc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-034-181011-StadleyRoughRd-Danbury
Attachments: CT72312 - CSC Filing.pdf

Good Afternoon Even,
Please see the revised Cover page in the electronic filing package attached.

Thanks,
Aaron
(774) 420-4202

From: Robidoux, Evan

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Aaron Meyers

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-034-181011-StadleyRoughRd-Danbury

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051



é-_-{,) t t Aaron Meyers, Site Acquisition
| — at& /o New Cingular Wireless, PCS LLC (AT&T)
ST Centerline Communications, LLC
’ 750 W. Center St., Floor 3
[ | f.\ CENTERLINE West Bridgewater, MA 02379
\ CONNUNICATIONS Mobile: (774) 420-4202
ameyers@clinellc.com

DATE October 10, 2018

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification // Site Number: CT2312
52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, CT 06811 (Site Name: Danbury1)
N 41.433102// W -73.431916

Dear Ms. Bachman:

New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) currently maintains six (6) antennas at the 107-
foot level of the existing 140-foot Monopole tower at 57 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, CT
06811. The tower is owned by SBA Communications Corp.. The property is owned by Christ the
Shepherd Church PCA. AT&T now intends to replace three (3) Antennas, add nine (9) Remote
Radio Units, and add one (1) Surge Arrestor for its LTE upgrade. These Antennas and Remote
Radio Units would be installed at the 107-foot level of the tower.

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 16-50j-
73, for construction that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). In
accordance with R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to Mark Boughton, Mayor of
Danbury, as well as the tower owner, SBA Communications Corp., and the ground owner, Christ the
Shepherd Church PCA.

The planned modifications to the facility fall squarely within those activities explicitly provided
for in R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2).

Attached to accommodate this filing are construction drawings dated August 30, 2018 by
Dewberry Engineers Inc., a structural analysis dated September 26, 2018 by Tower Engineering
Solutions, a mount analysis dated August 21, 2018 by B+T Group, and an Emissions Analysis
Report dated October 3, 2018 by Centerline Communications, LLC.

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the existing structure.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
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Aaron Meyers
Site Acquisition

Centetline Communications, LL.C
750 W. Center Street, Floor 3
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

RE: EM-CING-034-181011 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, Connecticut.

Dear Mt. Meyers:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-teferenced facility
on October 11, 2018.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse envitonmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified deficiencies in the
Cover Letter submitted with the request. The last two lines of the fitst paragtaph of the Cover Letter states
that “AT&T now intends to replace three (3) Antennas, add three (9) Remote Radio Units, and add one (1)
Sutge Arrestor for its LTE upgrade. These Antennas and Remote Radio Units would be installed at the 140-
foot level of the towet”. These undetlined data are inconsistent with the Site Plans and the Structural Analysis
Report provided with the request.

Therefore, the exempt modification trequest is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Centerline Communications, LLC provide a Cover Letter with information that is consistent with the Site
Plans and the Structural Analysis Report provided with the request, on or before November 23, 2018. If
additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an
extension of time prior to November 23, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Fedetal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragtaph 217 of the FCC Witeless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

MibudVuel—

Melanie Bachman
Executive Ditector

MAB/FOC/IN
Enclosures: October 15, 2018 E-mail from City of Danbury

¢ The Honorable Mark D. Boughton, Mayor, Q;@W)anbury

Sharon Calitro, Director of Planning & Zonin@ g ury
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